DATE: December 6, 2002 %Y,

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerkgnd mmistrative Services Director >

FROM: Harold McLean, General Couns :
Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ‘%ﬁ

RE: Request to Administratively Close Docket No. 001332-TL, Intrastate tariffing of xXDSL
Service by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Verizon Florida., and Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated

A staff recommendation was filed in the above referenced docket on January 25, 2001. At
the February 6, 2001 Agenda Conference, the Commission voted to defer this item and requested
that staff study the jurisdiction and policy issues further. In addition, the Commission indicated that
staff could determine if this matter should be brought back to a subsequent Agenda Conference.

Issues related to xDSL service continue to evolve and staff believes it would be premature
fort ommission to consider this matter at this time. Accordingly, staff requests that this docket
closed pursuant to Section 2.07C.5.a. of the Administrative Procedures Manual.
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